## Faran Asim Qureshi

Pak Studies Teacher (Senior Section)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Faran Asim Qureshi is working as Pak Studies Teacher (Senior Section) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Faran Asim Qureshi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Fauji Foundation College for boys

Master in English National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
Master in History & Pakistan Studies Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	1995 - 1997
Experience	
Pak Studies Teacher (Senior Section) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Pak Studies Teacher (Senior Section) University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Lecturer Dr. A.Q.Khan School and College	2023 - 2024
Vice Principal	2001 - 2023